

From: Claude Wells

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 18, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0397-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

The requested 42 month experimental license is based on the operational lifetime of the Land Based Test Site (LBTS), which in turn is driven by the ship construction schedule. The program plan has the LBTS shut down at the 42 month point and the equipment sent to the shipbuilder for incorporation into the final hull.

Immediately prior to the LBTS shutdown, the LBTS will be used for problem resolution. Lockheed Martin anticipates additional testing will be required during this late period as actual weapons and countermeasures will be integrated using correct cable lengths, etc.